Horizon City

TOWN OF HORIZON CITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 14, 2025
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Eduardo Garcia, EDC Director

SUBJECT: That the City Council approve the Town of Horizon revised City's
Stormwater Management Program for renewal of coverage under the Small MS4
General Permit and authorize the Mayor to sign the Notice of Intent, all to be submitted
to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

The attached report is proposed to be submitted to the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in order to renew the City’s Municipal Separate Storm
Sewer System (MS4) management program.

The City’s MS4 program completed the third program at the end of 2023 and has
been in compliance with all reporting requirements. TCEQ's requires that the renewal
application and program be submitted by February 11, 2025. This will be the fourth
program that the City adopts and it be will be in place for the next five years

Staff recommends that the City Council accept the report as submitted and authorize the
Mayor to sign the required documents so that the report may be submitted to TCEQ
before the February 11, 2025 deadline.
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